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C11002

REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATION OR INTERPRETATION

Date:  6/14/2011
Requester Name:  Seth Peters
Company: Quorum Business Solutions
Phone, Fax, E-mail:
Phone:713.430.8171
E-mail: seth_peters@qbsol.com
NAESB Standard Number:  5.4.25 - Bid
Clarification or interpretation request:

Please clarify the effects of Bidder Lesser Quantity Indicator on the disclosure of minimum condition elements for EBB / EDI Download portion of NAESB Standard Number 5.4.25.  Does the Offer’s Disclose Indicator or Releasing Shipper Lesser Quantity Indicator have any effect on the disclosure of the minimum condition elements for Bids.
Bid Minimum Quantity – Contract

Does the Bidder Lesser Quantity Indicator element have relevance to the Bid Minimum Quantity – Contract?  The current download condition reads as follows:
Mandatory when present in the creation of the Bid.
Possible interpretations or clarifications, if known:

Should download conditions read as follows?
Mandatory when present in the creation of the Bid and the Bidder Lesser Quantity Indicator is not ‘(Undisclosed) Bidder will accept an award for less than the full quantity, but does not want that minimum quantity disclosed.’.

Bid Minimum Quantity – Location
Does the Bidder Lesser Quantity Indicator element have relevance to the Bid Minimum Quantity – Location?  The current download condition reads as follows:
Mandatory when present in the creation of the Bid.

Possible interpretations or clarifications, if known:

Should download conditions read as follows?

Mandatory when present in the creation of the Bid and the Bidder Lesser Quantity Indicator is not ‘(Undisclosed) Bidder will accept an award for less than the full quantity, but does not want that minimum quantity disclosed.’.

Minimum Volumetric Commitment Percentage

Does the Bidder Lesser Quantity Indicator element have relevance to the Minimum Volumetric Commitment Percentage?  The current download condition reads as follows:
Mandatory when present in the creation of the Bid.

Possible interpretations or clarifications, if known:

Should download conditions read as follows?

Mandatory when present in the creation of the Bid and the Bidder Lesser Quantity Indicator is not ‘(Undisclosed) Bidder will accept an award for less than the full quantity, but does not want that minimum quantity disclosed.’.

Minimum Volumetric Commitment Quantity
Does the Bidder Lesser Quantity Indicator element have relevance to the Minimum Volumetric Commitment Quantity?  The current download condition reads as follows:
Mandatory when present in the creation of the Bid.

Possible interpretations or clarifications, if known:

Should download conditions read as follows?

Mandatory when present in the creation of the Bid and the Bidder Lesser Quantity Indicator is not ‘(Undisclosed) Bidder will accept an award for less than the full quantity, but does not want that minimum quantity disclosed.’.

This form is to be submitted to the NAESB office, both in electronic and written form.


